The Regular monthly meeting of Shamokin City Council was held this evening with Mayor Rozinskie presiding.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rozinskie called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Mayor Rozinskie.

PRAYER: Silent

ROLL CALL: William D. Milbrand, Michael A Snyder, William R, Strausser and Mayor George S. Rozinskie Jr. were all present.

ABSENT: R. Craig Rhoades

VISITORS: Gail Mensch 20 N Adams Street Shamokin, addressed Council with questions regarding the increase of \$75.00 for restricted parking spaces. Councilman Snyder addressed the issue citing the need for increased cost due to administrative work and man-hours used in the installation and record keeping maintenance of the signs. Councilman Milbrand added that there are many people taking advantage of the restricted parking signs in terms of the extent of disabilities that might be claimed to obtain a sign.

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve the minutes of the previous council meeting.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

DIRECTORS' REPORTS:

ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE: The Director read the Treasurer's report

PARKS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS: Absent

STREETS AND PUBLIC IMPROVMENTS: Director Snyder asked that City residents be aware that it is a violation to throw snow from properties on to city streets.

PUBLIC SAFETY: The Director read the City Fire Bureau report and also read the incident report for the previous month. He also suggested that Council begin to prepare with a committee for the 150<sup>th</sup> Anniversary

## PETITIONS: NONE

COMMUNICATIONS: NONE

BIDS: NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: NONE

NEW BUSINESS

The City Clerk reported that the Street Department would once again be generating additional revenue under the agreement with Ralpho Township for the sweeping of their streets. Repairs are currently being made to sweeper equipment at the city warehouse.

MOTION BY SNYDER to approve the renewal of the agreement with Ralpho Township

Strausser,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY SNYDER to execute the lease agreement between the City of Shamokin on behalf of the Shamokin City Redevelopment Authority and Dowd Marketing Inc. Wilkes-Barre, PA

Milbrand,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY MILBRAND to execute an extension of the existing proposal with Klacik and Associates for auditing purposes of the 2010 City of Shamokin financial statements.

Strausser,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None MOTION BY STRAUSSER to appoint Kegel Kelin Almy & Grimm as special counsel and to authorize filing litigation asserting weighted voting that applies to all votes of the Northumberland County Tax Collection Committee (TCC).

Milbrand,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY SNYDER to direct the city technician to proceed with the ordering of all necessary replacement equipment for the warehouse heating unit.

Rozinskie,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY MILBRAND to accept the resignation of Ted Pietkewicz from the City of Shamokin Redevelopment Authority.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

Mayor ROZINSKIE appointed David Kopitsky Sr. to the City of Shamokin Redevelopment Authority for a term to expire May 12<sup>th</sup> 2011.

Mayor ROZINSKIE appointed Angie Arnold to the City of Shamokin Redevelopment Authority for a term to expire May 12<sup>th</sup> 2013.

Mayor ROZINSKIE appointed Elmer Shinskie to the City of Shamokin Redevelopment Authority for a term to expire May 12<sup>th</sup> 2014.

Mayor ROZINSKIE appointed Charles Verano Sr. to the City of Shamokin Redevelopment Authority for a term to expire May 12<sup>th</sup> 2015.

SOLICITOR'S REPORT: NONE

MOTION BY SNYDER to approve the itemized bills for the City, Redevelopment, and Community Development Programs. Rozinskie,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Absent: None

MOTION BY ROZINSKIE to adjourn

Strausser,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Absent: None

The City Clerk recorded the meeting as ended at 7:35 PM

Attest:

Dave Kinder City Clerk